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From: Sean Li-BYD

To: Simonson_Bill @DGS; jbaross@ups.com; jlavon@ups.com; arthur@xline360 com; UPSUSST, ATEOF(‘ALIFORMATRANSPORTA‘I‘IONQQ_s.com;_
Operations@ups com; lups com; “SKYE XU"; wendy@xline360 com

Cc: mask@xline360.com; op! ; D arshall@up: ; oscar.su@byd.com; Nianbo.yu@byd.com; Joseph Grady@CalOES

Subject: RE: RFQ-1900304-BYD-CA GOV Order-Via Xline-Batch 1

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 4:25:24 PM

Attachments: imaqe001 pnq

Hi SK and Wendy
Do you have time tomorrow at 1PM?

Sean Li
Procurement and Logistic Supervisor

BYD Coach and Bus LLC | Build Your Dreams®
46147 7th St W, Lancaster, CA 93534
Ph: 661-940-3250 Ex- | xinyuli@byd.com | www byd.com

From: Simonson, Bill@DGS [mailto:Bill.Simonson@dgs.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Sean Li-BYD; jbgross@ups.com; jlavon@ups.com; arthur@xline360.com; UPSUSSTATEOFCALIFORNIATRANSPORTATION@ups.com;
I O -tions@ups.com; |GG s com

Cc: mask@xline360.com; op@xline360.com; nicholasmarshall@ups.com; oscar.su@byd.com; Nianbo.yu@byd.com; Joseph,
Grady@CalOES

Subject: RE: RFQ-1900304-BYD-CA GOV Order-Via Xline-Batch 1

Hi Sean,
Thanks for the updates and the clarifications.
| think a final planning meeting is a great idea. Can we get together tomorrow at 1pm PDT, to address any last minute logistical details?

Regards,
-Bill

Bill Simonson
Emergency Manager, Office of Risk and Insurance Management

From: Sean Li-BYD <xinyu.li@byd.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:50 PM

To: jbgross@ups.com; jlavon@ups.com; arthur@xline360.com; Simonson, Bill@DGS <Bill.Simonson@dgs.ca.gov>;
Cc: mask@xline360.com; op@xline360.com; nicholasmarshall@ups.com; oscar.su@byd.com; Nianbo.yu@byd.com
Subject: RFQ-1900304-BYD-CA GOV Order-Via Xline-Batch 1

|CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are certain of the sender’s authenticity.

HI Bill and UPS Team
I just get confirmation from Internal team.

Our 1% batch of Single Use Mask will Depart?and ETA I =<l

Current plan we will ship 3.7 Million Pcs of single use Mask.
Please let me know if we need have a meeting tomorrow to discuss this prior to the shipment arrive.

One more thing I want to mention 1s There is certain Free day (48hr) once cargo 1s ready for pick-up.
Please make sure UPS pickup in timely Manner to avoid any additional charge
@Xline team to make sure DO and notice sent to UPS team in timely manner.

California State

Single-use Surgical Mask

Pick-up S Departure time Arrival Time P Total delivery
China time §d pa h China-time §d time K ty ﬂ Quantity/PCSh4
3,700,000

Flight Info =

Sean Li
Procurement and Logistic Supervisor

PRA_@BYD.com_00247
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